DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
Welspun Tradings Limited

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 18t Annual Report and audited
standalone financial statement for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs.in million)
For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Income 8,785.31 23,658.83
Expense 8,709.65 23,476.69
Profit /(Loss) before tax 75.66 182.14
Less: Provision tor tax Current Tax and Deferred Tax 26.59 63.45
Profit /(Loss) After Tax 49.07 118.69
PERFORMANCE
Performance highlights for the year under Report are as under:
Product (Sales in MT)
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Pipes / H. R. Plates & Coils 123,862 4,63,621

RESERVES AND DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2019.
DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY

As per the MCA notification dated 27.07.2016, a company whose ultimate holding
company files the consolidated financial statements with the Registrar of Companies, then
the said subsidiary companies is not required to file the consolidated financial statements
with the Registrar. The Company has 1 subsidiary viz. Welspun Middle East DMCC,
Dubai (UAE). The Company’s ultimate holding Company files its consolidated financial
statements with the Registrar. A report on the performance and financial position of the
subsidiary is presented in Form AOC-1 as annexed to this Report as Annexure 1.

The subsidiary has no assets and liabilities as it is under process of voluntary closure and
liquidation and the ultimate parent company has initiated the steps which are necessary
to wind-up business operations of the Company.
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PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under Report, the Company has not accepted any deposit within the
meaning of the Chapter V to Companies Act 2013. Further, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposit was outstanding as at the end of the year under Report.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company does not have any equity shares with differential rights and hence
disclosures as required in Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 are not required. The Company has not issued any sweat equity or stock
options. The Company has not issued any sweat equity and stock options.

AUDITORS

i)

ii)

Statutory Auditors:

Your Company’s Auditors M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP,
who have been appointed up to the conclusion of the 18t Annual General Meeting
subject to ratification by the Members of the Company at every Annual General
Meeting, have given their consent and confirmation of qualification for re-
appointment as the Statutory Auditors for the second term of appointment with
effect from the close of the 18t Annual General Meeting. Members are requested
to consider their re-appointment as the Auditors of the Company and to fix their
remuneration by passing an ordinary resolution under Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

No frauds or instances of mismanagement were reported by the Statutory Auditor
under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditors:

The Board of Directors has re-appointed M/s. M Siroya and Company, Practicing
Company Secretary, as the Secretarial Auditor of your Company for the year 2019-
20.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

(a) Statutory Auditors’ Report

The notes on account referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and
therefore, do not call for any further comments.
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(b) Secretarial Audit Report

Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s. M Siroya and Company, Company
Secretaries is annexed with the report as Annexure 2.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITTY

Disclosures as required under Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are annexed to this report as Annexure 3.

DIRECTORS AND MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Due to expiry of tenure of appointment of Mr. Krishnan Srinivasan before the ensuing
annual general meeting, whose was liable to retire by rotation, none of the directors
are liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting.

In place of Mr. Krishnan, Mr. Percy Birdy has been appointed as the Wholetime
Director and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from May 13 2019.

Mr. Ramgopal Sharma resigned from the directorship with effect from November 26,
2018 due to indifferent health.

Mr. Deshraj Dogra has been appointed as an additional independent director with
effect from December 20, 2018.

Apart from the above, there is no change in Key Managerial Personnel (i.e. Whole-time
Director & Company Secretary) and directors.

Details about the director being appointed are given in the Notice of the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting being sent to the members along with the Annual Report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)

The independent directors have individually declared to the Board that they meet the
criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 at
the time of their respective appointment and there is no change in the circumstances
as on the date of this report which may affect their status as an independent director.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The performance evaluation of the Directors was conducted by the entire Board
(excluding the Director being evaluated) on the basis of a structured questionnaire
which was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors
covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning viz. adequacy of the composition
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of the Board and its Committees, time spent by each of the directors; accomplishment
of specific responsibilities and expertise; conflict of interest; integrity of the Director;
active participation and contribution during discussions and governance.

For the financial year 2018-19, the annual performance evaluation was carried out by
the Independent Directors, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board,
which included evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors, Non-independent
Directors, Executive Directors, Chairman, Committees of the Board, Quantity, Quality
and Timeliness of Information to the Board. All the results were satisfactory.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company’s Board comprises of the required blend of Independent and Non-
Independent Directors with considerable experience in diverse fields such as finance,
accounts and general management and business strategy. Further, the Board has mix
of executive and non-executive directors. Except independent directors, all other

directors are liable to retire by rotation as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

The composition and category of directors and relevant details relating to them are
given below:

Meetings Attendance No. of other Directorship Member / Chairman in No. of
Name of the Director Category | Attended during | at the Last (as last declared to the Board/ Committees including
the Year 2018-19 AGM Company) other Companies (as last
declared to the Company)@
Pub. | Pvt | Other Body
Corporate
(1) Mr. Srinivasan | E, NI 4/ No 1 Nil 3 -
Krishnan*
(2) Mr. Deshraj Dogra” NE, I 2/2 N.A. 5 1 - 4M, 3C
(3) Mr. K.H.Viswanathan NE, I 5/5 Yes 6 - - 3M, 5C
(4) Mr. Rajkumar Jain NE, I 5/5 Yes 9 1 - 7M, 2C
(5) Ms. Revathy Ashok NE, I 4/5 Yes 8 2 - 2M, 5C
(6) Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma* | NE, I 1/3 No - - - -

* ceased to be the wholetime director w.e.f. April 27, 2019
" Appointed as a member of the Board w.e.f. December 20, 2018
# Resigned from the Board w.e.f. November 26, 2018

@ Chairmanship/membership of the Audit Committee and the Share Transfer, Investors’ Grievance and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee alone considered.

Abbreviations:

I = Independent, NI = Non Independent, E = Executive Director, NE = Non-Executive Director, L = Lenders, C=Chairman,
M=Member.

5 meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year under review on the

following dates: April 25, 2018, July 19, 2018, August 14, 2018, October 18, 2018 and
January 24, 2019.
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In addition to the above, a meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March
14, 2019 in compliance with the Section 149(8) read with Schedule V to the Companies
Act, 2013. The said meeting was attended by Mr. Deshraj Dogra, Mr. K. H.
Viswanathan, Mr. Rajkumar Jain and Ms. Revathy Ashok and the Company Secretary
was also invited to join the meeting.

It is confirmed that there is no relationship between the directors inter-se.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Information on the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and meetings of those committees held during the year is as under:

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Committee comprises 3 non-executive directors having accounting and finance
back-ground. All of the members are independent. The composition of the Committee
and attendance of the members is given hereunder:

Name of the Member Member/ Number of Meetings
Chairman Attended
Mr. Rajkumar Jain Chairman 7/7
Mr. Deshraj Dogra” Member 2/2
Mr. K. H. Viswanathan Member 7/7
Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma# Member 1/5

" Appointed as a member w.e.f. December 20, 2018
# Ceased to be a member w.e.f. November 26, 2018

The Company Secretary of the Company, Mr. Pradeep Joshi acts as the Secretary of the
Committee.

7 meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors were held during the year
under review on following dates: April 25, 2018, July 19, 2018, July 20, 2018, September
12, 2018, October 18, 2018, December 20, 2018 and January 24, 2019.

None of recommendations made by the Audit Committee were rejected by the Board.

Terms of Reference: The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the
Audit Committee are as contained under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS
AND EMPLOYEES.

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism for its directors and
employees and no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.
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B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company had constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
consisting of non-executive directors all of whom are independent director. The
composition of the Committee and attendance of the members is given hereunder:

Name of the Member Member/ Chairman | Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Rajkumar Jain Chairman 4/4
Mr. Deshraj Dogra” Member 1/1
Mr. K.H.Viswanathan Member 4/4
Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma* Member 2/2

" Appointed as a member w.e.f. December 20, 2018
# Ceased to be a member w.e.f. November 26, 2018

During the year under review, 3 meetings of the Committee were held on 25.04.2018,
30.07.2018 and 20.12.2018 and 24.01.2019.

Terms of reference: To recommend appointment of, and remuneration to, Managerial
Personnel and review thereof from time to time.

Policy: The Company follows a policy on remuneration of directors and senior
management employees, the salient features thereof are as under:

Appointment of Directors:

The Committee identifies the person who qualifies to become directors and who may
be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria as mentioned in
the Nomination and Remuneration policy formulated by Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, senior management
personnel:

e The remuneration to executive directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior
management personnel at the time of appointment shall be mutually agreed. The
Committee shall consider top industry indicators, requirements of role,
qualification and experience of candidate, expected contribution of executive to the
profitability challenges specific to the Company and such other matters as the
Committee may deem fit.

e The Non-Executive directors shall not be eligible for any remuneration /
commission, unless specifically approved by the Board of Directors on
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and by the
shareholders.
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e The Non- Executive Directors including independent directors may receive
remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. 100,000 per meeting of
the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central
Government from time to time.

Besides, the Committee shall take into consideration performance of the concerned
executive as well as the Company, to the growth of business, profitability, company
potentiality and critical role played / initiatives taken while considering pay hike /
increment to the concerned executives.

The Policy is available on your Company’s website at: www.welspuncorp.com
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

A) Details of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the name of every other employee as required

pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is as
under:

0% Of Relztril;e of
Equi .
Name Designation DOB Age DOJ Remuneration Qualification Previous Company E Nature of S;llar?s’ Director/
mployment . Manager of
held in the the
Company Company

B.Sc in Production

engineering/ Post Diploma in

Materials

Management/Diploma in
Bhavesh Karia Senior Vice President 18/02/1974 45 24/10/2016 10,217,460 Production Engineering L&TLtd Permanent 0% No
Manish Pathak President 20/01/1968 51 08/01/2015 8,791,956 BE Mech Man Industries (India) Ltd Permanent 0% No
Sourav Das Senior Vice President 06/06/1968 51 01/10/2012 6,923,364 PGDBM/CA - Inter The Tata Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. Permanent 0% No
Shalin Agrawal Senior General Manager 07/01/1976 43 09/01/2015 5,149,476 PGDM/B.Tech Gujarat State Petronet Ltd. Permanent 0% No
Ashish Guwalani Associate Vice President 06/07/1978 41 08/01/2017 4,489,500 BE Mech/PGDBM Mktg Welspun Corp Limited Permanent 0% No
Tushar Paranjape General Manager 24/04/1976 43 11/01/2016 3,640,356 MBA Mktg Zenith Birla India Ltd Permanent 0% No
Mantripragada
Chakradhar General Manager 16/05/1968 51 20/11/2017 3,119,148 MBA /PGDM Seashell Logistics Pvt. Ltd. Permanent 0% No
Amol Adhye General Manager 27/10/1981 37 01/10/2012 2,931,480 BE/PGDBM Tata Strategic Magt Group Permanent 0% No

Associate General
Umesh Dubey Manager 17/01/1971 48 01/10/2012 2,652,600 M Tech Man Industries (India) Ltd Permanent 0% No
Associate General BE (Marine) / MBA Marketing

Praveen Kumar Manager 28/02/1983 36 01/10/2012 2,481,060 & Finance Infosys Technology Limited Permanent 0% No

B) Whole-time Director of the Company was not in receipt of any commission from the Company and at the same time,

remuneration or commission from the Company’s holding or subsidiary Company.
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Particulars of remuneration to the executive directors including the details of
remuneration paid/payable to the executive directors for the financial year 2018-
19: not applicable.

No remuneration or perquisite was paid to, and no service contract was entered
into with, but the sitting fees were paid to, the following directors for attending
meetings of Board / Committees of the Board.

Name of the Director Sitting Fees (Rs.)
1 Mr. Deshraj Dogra” 111,000
2 Mr. K. H. Viswanathan 402,000
3 Mr. Rajkumar Jain 382,000
Ms. Revathy Ashok 154,000
5 Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma* 84,000

" Appointed as a member of the Board w.e.f. December 20, 2018
# Resigned from the Board w.e.f. November 26, 2018

The above mentioned sitting fees paid to the non-executive Directors was within
the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 for payment of sitting fees.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OUTSTANDING AS AT MARCH 31, 2019 ARE AS UNDER:

Loans (including interest accrued ) to | Amount in Rs. Million
Investment in
Welspun Middle East DMCC 3.36

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the year under report were
on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no
materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which
may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

Except receiving sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board and the Committee,
none of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the

Company.

Disclosures as required under the Companies Act, 2013 are given in Form AOC-2
annexed as Annexure 4 to this Report.
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EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of the annual return in Form MGT-9 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached to this report as Annexure - 5.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Since the Company is a not a manufacturing unit, the particulars relating to Conservation
of Energy, Research and Development and Technology Absorption are not applicable.

Total foreign exchange used and earned:
Used - Rs. 981.19 million,
Earned- Rs. 3561.89 million

INTERNAL CONTROLS & RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company has adequate systems for risk management and internal control, which
are commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. Your Company
has a process in place to:-

(i) Continuously identify, evaluate and mitigate risks, which may threaten the
existence of the Company. In the opinion of the Board key risks are Economic
Risks, Legal & Compliance Risks and Risk of Competition.

(ii) Continuously monitor existing controls and identify gaps and implement new
and / or improved controls-wherever the effect of such gaps would have a
material impact on your Company’s operation. The controls were tested during
the year under Report.and no reportable material weaknesses either in their
design or operations were observed.

MISCELLANEOUS DISCLOSURES

During the year under report, there was no change in the general nature of business of
your Company.

No material change has occurred or commitment made which would have affected the
financial position of your Company between the end of the financial year of your
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

No significant and material order was passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

which would have impacted the going concern status and your Company’s operations
in future.

Page 10 of 27



Your Company has not made any provision of money for the purchase of, or
subscription for, shares in your Company or its holding company, to be held by or for
the benefit of the employees of your Company and hence the disclosure as required
under Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not
required.

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India (SS1 and SS2) respectively
relating to Meetings of the Board and its Committees which have mandatory application.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors hereby
confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;
and

f.  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors thank the Government Authorities, Banks, Customers, Suppliers,
Shareholders, Employees and other business associates of the Company, who through
their continued support and co-operation, have helped as the partner in your
company’s progress and achievement of its objectives.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

Percy Birdy K.H.Viswanathan
Mumbai Whole time Director Director
May 13, 2019 DIN - 07634795 DIN: 00391263
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Form AOC-1 Annexure 1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rupees in

million)
1. SI. No. 1
2. Name of the subsidiary : Welspun Middle East DMCC
3. Date when subsidiary was acquired : November 26, 2013
4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the N.A.
holding company’s reporting period :
5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the USD*
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. :
6. Share capital : 3.36
7. Reserves & surplus: 2.10
8. Total assets : 5.46
9. Total Liabilities : Nil
10. Investments : Nil
11. Turnover : 35.14
12. Profit / (Loss) before taxation : (16.47)
13. Provision for taxation: Nil
14. Profit / (Loss) after taxation: (16.47)
15. Proposed Dividend: Nil
16. % of shareholding 100%

* Closing rate US$1=INR 69.1550; Average Rate US$1=INR 69.8889

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - Not Applicable
Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - Not Applicable

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures: Not applicable

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Percy Birdy Rajkumar Jain Pradeep Joshi
Whole time Director Director Company Secretary
DIN - 07634795 DIN: 00026544 FCS-4959

Annexure 2
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M Siroya and Company

Company Secretaries
A-103, Samved Building (Madhukunj), Near EktaBhoomi Gardens, Rajendra Nagar, Borivali (E), Mumbai - 400 066
Tel.:+91 22 28706523/24; 28546523(D); Cel.:+91 9324310151; E-mail: siroyam@gmail.com; www.msiroya.com

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Welspun Tradings Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Welspun Tradings Limited(hereinafter called the
“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances andexpressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on March 31, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companiés Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, as may be
applicable;
(if) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Overseas Direct Investment. There is no Foreign Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowing in the Company; and

(iii) As confirmed by the management, there are no other laws specifically applicable in
relation to the business of the Company.

We have also examined the compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
ii. The Company is an unlisted Company and therefore compliance with listing
agreement is not applicable.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above, to the extent applicable.
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Other statutes, Acts, laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc., as applicable to the
Company are given below:

6] Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed
by the Company either on its payroll or on contractual basis as related to wages,
gratuity, provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc.;

(ii) Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax;

(iii)  Land Revenue laws of Maharashtra and Gujarat State;

(iv)  Labour Welfare Act of Maharashtra State; and
V) Local laws as applicable to the offices of the Company.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the
year under review Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma, Independent Director of the Company resigned with
effect from November 26, 2018; Mr. Desh Raj Dogra was appointed as Additional (Independent)
Director by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on December 20, 2018.
The members of the Company at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on March 7, 2019, re-
appointed Mr. Rajkumar Jain and Mr. K. H. Vishwanathan for a second term as Independent
Directors for five consecutive years with effect from April 1, 2019.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except in few cases where the meetings
were convened at a shorter notice and the requisite consent was obtained, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

During the period under review, decisions were carried through unanimously and no dissenting
views were observed, while reviewing the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has undertaken following significant
& material corporate events/actions having a bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of
the above referred’laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.:

i.  TheBoard of Directors gave their consent via circular resolution passed November 30, 2018;
for closure business operation of Welspun Middle East DMCC, Subsidiary Company,

operating in Dubai Multi Commodities Centre; and

ii. ~ The Members at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members held on March7, 2019,
inter-alia, passed the following Special resolutions:
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a) Re-Appointment of Mr. Rajkumar Jain (DIN 00026544), as an Independent Director
Not Liable To Retire By Rotation; and

b) Re-Appointment of Mr. K. H. Viswanathan (DIN 00391263), as an Independent
Director Not Liable To Retire By Rotation.

For M Siroya and Company
Company Secretaries
MukeshSiroya

Proprietor

FCS No.: 5682
CP No.: 4157

Date: 13th May, 2019
Place: Gangtok
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To,

Annexure A’

The Members,
WelspunTradings Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management’s representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
the procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For M Siroya and Company
Company Secretaries

Mukesh Siroya
Proprietor

FCS No.: 5682
CP No.: 4157

Date: 13th May, 2019
Place: Gangtok
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Annexure 3
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

[Pursuant to clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR
policy and projects or programs.

The Company is not only committed for doing Corporate Social Responsibility but
it aimed at creating Corporate Social value. The CSR vision is enshrined in the 3E’s
Le.:

i) Education;
ii) Empowerment of women; and
iii) Environment and Health.

These 3E’s are implemented through:

e The programs organized by the trust created by the group;

e Tie-ups with Non-Governmental Organizations / Developmental Agencies /
Institutions; and

e Facilitating Government initiatives.

The Policy is available on your Company’s website at: www.welspuncorp.com

2.

@

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

The Committee comprises of 3 non-executive directors as on date of this Report
viz. 1) Mr. K.H. Viswanathan - an Independent Director as the Chairman; 2) Mr.
Deshraj Dogra; and 3) Mr. Krishnan Srinivasan - Member. Mr. Pradeep Joshi-
Company Secretary.

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs. 150.19 million.
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above)
Rs.3.00 million.

Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 3.00 million.

b. Amount unspent, if any: Rs. Nil

c. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below
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(€9) 2 3 @ (6)) (6) () ® ®
Sr. CSR Project / Sector in State and Amount Direct Cumulative | Amount spent Whether
No Activity which the District where of Expenditure on | expenditure Direct or qualified
undertaken project is project was outlay | program /Over up to through as per Sch
identified undertaken budget Heads 31.3.19 implementing VIl
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs) agency OfCo’s
Act.
1 Sujalam Ensuring Gujarat — Anjar, - 9.87 9.87 Through YES
Sufalam Jal environment | Dahej and Vapi implementing
Abhiyaan sustainability agency
2 Swachhta Ensuring Gujarat — Anjar, - 1.66 11.53 Through YES
Abhiyaan environment | Dahej and Vapi implementing
sustainability agency
3 Tree Plantation Ensuring Gujarat — Anjar, - 6.76 18.29 Through YES
environment | Dahej and Vapi implementing
sustainability agency
4 Model Village | Improvement | Gujarat — Dahej - 10.32 28.61 Through YES
Project — of Socially implementing
Amleshwar Backward agency
5 Staff Salaries, CSR Gujarat — Anjar, - 1.43 30.03 Through YES
Staff Welfare Capacity Dahe;. implementing
and Other Building of Maharashtra- agency
administrative own Mumbai
expenses personnel
TOTAL 30.03 30.03

It is hereby confirmed by and on behalf of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance

with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Sd /-

K.H.Viswanathan

Director

DIN - 00391263

Sd/-

Percy Birdy
Whole time Director
DIN: 07634795
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Form No. AOC-2

Annexure 4

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso

thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis.

Not applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the same type:

Welspun Middle East DMCC

pricing guidelines

Duration of Salient terms of Date(s) of Amount
the contracts/ | the contracts or approval paid as
Name(s) of the related party arrangements/ | arrangements or by the advances, Amount
and nature of relationship transactions transactions Board if any (Rs. Million)
including the
value, if any
1) Sale of goods
Welspun Tubular LLC Ongoing Based on transfer | 25.04.2018 | Nil 1,421.77
(Fellow subsidiary) pricing guidelines
2) Purchase of goods and
services
Welspun Corp Limited Ongoing Based on transfer | 06.08.2014 | Nil 8,356.17
(Holding) pricing guidelines
3) Rent paid
Welspun Realty Limited 3 Years Based on transfer | 03.05.2016 | Nil 4.60
(Other Related Party) pricing guidelines
MGN Agro Properties 3 Years Based on transfer | 03.05.2016 | Nil 0.04
Private Limited (Earlier pricing guidelines
Welspun Fintrade Private
Limited which got merged in
to MAPL)
4) Corporate Social Ongoing Contribution 30.07.2018 | Nil 3.00
responsibility under section 135
expenditure of the Companies
Welspun Foundation For Act, 2013
Health & Knowledge
5) Commission on Sales Ongoing Based on transfer | 01.11.2012 | Nil 34.45
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6) Reimbursement of

Ongoing Based on transfer

28.04.2017

Nil

0.60

expenses pricing guidelines
Welspun Corp Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

K.H.Viswanathan Percy Birdy

Director Wholetime Director

DIN - 00391263

DIN: 07634795
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Annexure- 5
Form No. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
i. CIN :- U72200GJ2001PLC039513
ii. Registration Date : May 09, 2001
iii. =~ Name of the Company : Welspun Tradings Limited
iv.  Category / Sub Category of the Company : Public Company/ Company
having Share Capital and Limited by Shares
V. Address of the Registered office and contact details: Welspun City,
Village Versamedi, Taluka- Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat-370110.
Contact: The Company Secretary, Tele.: 02836-662079; email
Companysecretary_ WISL@welspun.com.
vi.  Whether listed company: No.
vii.  Name, address and contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
any: N.A.
IL. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
Company are Trading in Welded Pipes (NIC code 2004: 51909 (Other wholesale n.e.c.),
100% to total turnover of the Company.
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES -
Sr. | Name And Address Of CIN/GLN Holding/ % Of Applicable
No. The Company Subsidiary / Shares Section
Associate Held
1 | Welspun Corp Limited | L27100GJ1995PLC025609 Holding 100% 2(46)
2 | Welspun Middle East | Not Applicable Subsidiary 100% 2(87)(ii)
DMCC
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IV.

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (equity share capital break-up as percentage

of Total Equity).
i. Category-wise share holding
Sr. Category of %
No. Shareholder change
during
No. of shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year the year
Number of | Number Total % of Number of | Number of Total % of
shares held of number total shares held | shares held number total
in shares of shares shares in in Physical | of shares shares
demateriali held in demateriali form
zed form Physical zed form
form
(A) | Shareholding of
Promoter and Promoter
Group2
1 Indian
(@) | Individuals/ Hindu - - - - - - - - -
Undivided Family
(b) | Central Government/ - - - - - - - - -
State Government(s)
(c) | Bodies Corporate 50,13,396 1 50,13,396 100.00 50,13,396 1 50,13,396 100.00 -
(d) | Financial Institutions/ - - - - - - - - -
Banks
(e) | Any Others - 6 6 0.00 - 6 6 0.00 -
(Individual) Nominees
for Promoter)
Sub Total(A)(1) 50,13,396 7 50,13,402 100.00 50,13,396 7 50,13,402 100.00 -
ii. Shareholding of Promoters

. Shareholder’s name Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
No year
No. of % of % of shares No. of % of %of shares | % change in
shares total pledged / shares total pledged / | shareholding
shares of | encumbered shares of | encumbered | during the
the to total the to total year
company shares company shares
Welspun Corp Limited 50,13,396 100.00 Nil 50,13,396 100.00 Nil 0.00
Total of Promoters 50,13,396 100.00 Nil 50,13,396 100.00 Nil 0.00

iii.

Change in Promoters’ shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative shareholding
No the year during the year
No. of | % of total shares of | No. of | % of total shares
shares the company shares of the company

No Change
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Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
S. Name of the Shareholding at the Date-wise increase / Cumulative shareholding | At the end of the year (or on
No Shareholders beginning of the year decrease in during the year. the date of separation, if
shareholding during separated durifig the year)
No. of shares | % of total | the year specifying No. of shares | % of total | No. of shafes % of total
shares of the reasons for shares of shares of
the increase / decrease the the
company (e.g. allotment / compan company
transfer / bonus /
sweat equity etc.).
1
2
3
4 Not Applicable
5 —
5
6
7
8
9
10
iv. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
S. Name of the Shareholding at the Date-wise Cumulative At the end of the year (or
No. Director / KMP beginning of the year increase / decrease | shareholding during the | on the date of separation,
in shareholding year. if separated during the
during the year year)
No. of shares | % of total specifying the No. of % of No. of % of total
shares of reasons for shares total shares shares of
the increase / decrease shares of the
company” | (e.g. allotment/ the company
transfer / bonus / company
sweat equity etc.).
Directors
1 | K. H. Viswanathan < - - - - - -
2 | Rajkumar Jain - - - - - - -
3 | Ramgopal Sharma* - - - - - - -
S. Krishnan - - - -
(Whole-time
4 | Director)® - - -
5 | Revathy Ashok - - - - - - -
Key Managerial Personnel
Pradeep Joshi-CS 1 - - 1 - 1 -
(as nominee of
Welspun Corp
6 | Limited)

* resigned w.e.f. November 26, 2018
A Ceased to be wholetime director w.e.f. 27.04.2019
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VL

V.

INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due

for payment.

Secured loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
loans

Deposits

Total
indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i.  Principal Amount

ii.  Interest due but not paid

iii. Interest accrued but not due

Nil

0.27 Nil

Nil

Total (i + ii + iii)

Nil

0.27 Nil

Nil

Change in indebtedness during the
financial year.

e Addition

e Reduction

Net change

0.11 Nil

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i.  Principal Amount

ii.  Interest due but not paid

iii. Interest accrued but not due

0.16 -

Total (i+ii+iii)

Nil

0.16 Nil

Nil

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND

KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL.
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time directors and/or Manager
I\SI:).. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Whole-time Director
Mr. S. Krishnan
Gross Salary
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of | Nil
1 the Income Tax Act1961.
b)  Value of perquisites u/s. 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961
c)  Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income Nil
Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil
3 Sweat equity Nil
Commission - As % of profit .
4 - - Nil
Commission - Others, specify.....
5 Others, please specify
Total (A) Nil
1% of the Net profits of the Company
(exclusive of any fees payable to
directors for attending meetings of the
. Board or Committee thereof provided
Ceiling as per the Act. that the amount of such feespdoes not
exceed Rs. one lakh rupees per
meeting of the Board or committee
thereof.)

Page 25 of 27




B. Remuneration to other directors

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. amount
RGS* KHV RK] RA DRD
1. Independent Directors
* Fee for attending board | 84000 | 402,000 | 382,000 | 154,000 | 111,000 | 1,133,000
committee meetings
e  Commission
e Others, please specify
Total (1) 84,000 | 402,000 | 382,000 | 154,000 111,000 1,133,000
2. Other Non-Executive Directors -
e TFee for attending  board
committee meetings
e  Commission
e Others, please specify
Nil
Total (2) Nil
Total (B) = (1 +2) 1,133,000
Total Managerial Remuneration 1,133,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

1% of the Net profits of the Company (exclusive of any fees payable to directors
for attending meetings of the Board or Committee thereof provided that the
amount of such fees does not exceed Rs. one lakh rupees per meeting of the
Board or committee thereof.)

* Resigned we.f. November 26, 2018

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIJAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sr.
No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
cEo | SO™PaW | cpo | Total
Secretary
Gross Salary
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 ) ) ) )
1 b)y" Value of perquisites u/s. 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nl Nil
c)  Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income Tax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
Commission Nil
4 - As % of profit Nil Nil Nil
- Others, specify
5 Others, please specify
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL
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PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description penalty / [RD/ made,
Companies punishment/ | NCLT/ | if any
Act compounding | COURT] | (give
fees imposed details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Welspun Tradings Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Tradings Limited (the
“Company”}, which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the statement of profit
and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, and total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditors’ Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors’ report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.”

Our cpinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact,

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Char’c@rea]\l}%:courltanis ' r-. }

Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, 252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Shivaji Park, Dadar (West)

Mumbati - 400 028

T: +oi (22) 66691500, F: +91 (22} 66547804 / 07

Registered office and Head office: Sucheta Bhawan, 11A Vishnu Digambar Marg, New Delhi 110 002
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Welspun Tradings Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Page20f4q

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going coneern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to these risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

o QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

ouse
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Welspun Tradings Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Page 3of 4

10.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

11,

12.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (the “Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) 'We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act. )

(ff  Wwith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A",
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Welspun Tradings Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements
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(g) Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2019

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

The Company has long-term contracts as at March 31, 2019 for which there
were no material foreseeable losses, The Company did not have any long-term
derivative contracts as at March 31, 2019.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March
31, 2019,

The reporting on disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes is not applicable
to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accounfants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

-~
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-t

Mehul Desai
Partner
Membership Number; 103211



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure A to Independent Aunditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 12(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Welspun Tradings Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Welspun
Tradings Limited (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contrels that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s pelicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”} and the
Standards on Auditing deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and
both issued by the ICAT Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

| 81 Char::@-ra]d 253{}12%“:‘{35’!‘15 }
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 12(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Welspun Tradings Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Page2of2

Meaning of Internal Finaneial Controls with reference to financial statements

6.

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or impreper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Gver Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Mehul Desai
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: May 13, 2019 Membership Number: 103211



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Welspun Tradings Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,
2019

ii,

iid.

iv.

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

(b}

(c)

vii, (a)

viii.

(b)

and situation, of fixed assets.

The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during the year
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

The Company does not own any immovable properties as disclosed in Note 3 on fixed assets to the
financial statements. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(i)(c) of the said Order are not applicable
to the Company.

The physical verification of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not material.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii}, (iii)(a), (ili)(b) and (iti){c) of the said Order are not
applicable to the Cornpany.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or
security to'the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iv)
of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not aceepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74,
75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues, including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Also refer note 36 to the financial statements
regarding management's assessment on certain matters relating to provident fund.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax and goods and service tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

As the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution or bank or
Government, nor has it issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date, the provisions of Clause
3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

S0SE Chartered 4. Co
\A_plN AAC-5057



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Welspun
Tradings Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
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xi.

xii.

Xiil.

Xiv,

The Company has net paid/ provided for managerial remuneration. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related
Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with them within the meaning of Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Lo

-

Mehul Desai

Place: Mumbai Pariner
Date: May 13, 2019 Membership Number: 103211
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Financial statements

- Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019

- Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

- Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

- Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

- Notes comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information



Welspun Tradings Limited
Balance Sheet
{All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Notes  March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, pfant and equsipment 3 0.95 1.33
Intangible assets 4 - -
Equity investment in subsidiary 5 - 3.36
Financial assets

Other financial assets 6(a) 0.0% c.09
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 .oz 4,00
Other non-cuent assets B(a) - 3.04
Total non-current assets 4.06 11.82
Current assets
Inventories 9 12.89 350.58
Financial assets

lnvestments 10 124,40 83.03

Trade receivables 11 1,208.76 4,178.80

Cash and cash equivalenis 12 630 452.80

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 13 17.29 16.41

Loans 14 0.16 0.27

Other financial assets B{D) 5.95 -
Current tax assets (net) 15(a) - 1.08
Qther current assets 8(b} 12.30 353.38
Asset held for disposal 16(a) 3.36 -
Total current assets 1,481.41 5,476.33
Total assets 1,485.47 5,488.15
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Eqguity share capital 17(a) 50.13 50.13
Other equity
Reserves and surplus 17(b} 807.87 759.97
Cther reserves 17(c) 2.33 -
Total equity 860.33 81010
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 18{a) 2.76 0.38
Total non-current liabilities 2.76 0.38
Current liabilities
Financial Fabilities

Trade payables

total outstanding duies of micro and small enterprises 19 - -
total outstanding dues cther than above 12 598.54 3.897.15

Other financial liabilities 20 - -
Provisions 18(h) 3.84 297
Current tax Liabilities (net) 15(b) T -
Other current liabilities 21 6.61 177.55
Liabilities associated towards assets held for disposal 16(b) 5.62 -
Tetal current liabilities 822,38 4,677.67
Total liabilities 625.14 4,678.05
Total equity and liabilities 1,485.47 5,488.15

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No: 012754N / N500016

Mehut'Desai
Partner
Membership No. 103211

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 219

For and on behalf of the Board

Rt =

K. H. Viswanathan

Director

DIN: 00391263

=
Pradéep Joshi

Company Secretary
FCS-4959

Percy Birdy

Whole Time Director

and CFO
DIN: 07634795




Welspun Tradings Limited
Statement of profit and loss

{All amounts in Rupees milfion, unless otherwise stafed)

Year ended Year ended
Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue from operations 22 (a) 8,698.55 23,588,562
Other operating revenue 22 (b) 41.62 -
Other income 23 45,14 70.31
Total income 8,785.31 23,658.83
Expenses
Purchases of stock-in-trade 24 7.551.08 21,824.76
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 25 377.69 (17.13)
Employee benefit expense 26 75.64 63.27
Depreciation expense 27 0.41 0.42
Other expenses 28 653.95 1,572.32
Finance costs 29 20.86 33.05
Total expenses 8,709.63 23,476.69
Profit before tax 75.68 182.14
Income tax expense
Current tax 30 {a} 26.20 63.43
Deferred tax 30 (b} 0.40 0.02
Total income tax expense 26.60 63.45
Profit for the year {A) 49,08 118.69
Other comprehensive income
items that may be reclassified to profit or loss 17{c)
Deferred gains/ (losses) on cash flow hedges (net) 3.50 (56.43)
Income tax relating to this item (1.17) 19.53
2.33 (36.90}
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 17(b)
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations (1.77) {0.02)
Income fax relating to this item 0.59 0.01
{1.18) (0.01)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (B) 1.15 {36.91)
Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) 50.23 81.78
Earnings per equity share:
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in Rupees) 38 8.79 23.67

The ahove statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date.
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No: 012754N / N500016

s N
Mehul Desai K. H. Viswanathan Percy Bird
Partner Director Whole Time\Director

Membership No. 103211 DIN: 00381263 and CFO

DIN: 07634795
(e 07/\

Pradeep Joshi
Company Secretary
FCS-4959

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2019




Welspun Tradings Limited
Statement of cash flows
(All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Cash flow used in operating activities

Profit before tax 75.68 182.14
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense 0.41 0.42
Interest expense 0.37 -
Interest income {26.09) {7.42)
Profit on sale of investments {net) (13.78) {16.65)
Bad and doubtful debts 0.01 2.35
Allowance for doubtful debts and advances written back (net} {1.18) -
Net exchange differences {unrealised} 9.81 23.80
Fair valuation gain on investments (net} {0.09) {0.45)
Fair value gain on derivatives not designated as hedges {0.01) -
Total 45.13 184.19
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Movement other non current assets 4.10 81.01
Movement in other financial assets (2.44) -
Movement in other current assets 341.08 402.35
Movement in inventories 377.69 {17.13)
Movement in trade receivables 2,869.78 2,183.27
Movement in non current provisions 0.61 (0.28)
Movement in current provisions 0.87 0.26
Movement in trade payables (3,384.27) (3,746.49)
Maovement in other financial liabilities 86.09 -
Movement in liability associated towards assets held for disposal 5.62 -
Movement in other current liabilities (770.94} 774.11
Cash outflow used in operations (426.68) (138.71}
Income faxes paid (net of refund) (17.74) (63.07)
Net cash outflow used in operating activities (A) (444.42) {201.78)
Cash flow used in investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment {0.03) (¢.03)
Interest received 2533 15.91
Repayment of loan by subsidiary and employees (net) 0. 11 129.85
Sale /(purchase) of current investments (net) (27.49) (15.92)
Proceeds from maturity of fixed deposits (net) - 26.20
Net cash inflow used in investing activities (B) 2.08 156.01
Cash flow used in financing activities
Interest paid “ -
Repayment of borrowings - -
Net cash outfiow used in financing activities (C) - -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (446.50) (45.77)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 452.80 498.57
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 6.30 452 .80
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents {446.50) {45.77)
The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunciion with the accompanying notes.
This is the staiement of cash flows referred to in our report of even date.
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No: 012754N / N500016
\
e Vel \
— .
Mehul Desai K. H. Viswanathan Percy Birdy
Pariner Director Whole Time Director
Membership No. 103211 DIN: 00391263 and CFO

DIN: 07634795

loat

Pradeep Joshi
Company Secretary
FCS-4959

Place: Mumbai
Date:; May 13, 2019




Welspun Tradings Limited
Statement of changes in equity
(All amounts in Rupees million, uniess otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

Particuiars Notes Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2017 50.13
Changes in equity share capital during the year 16(a) -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 50.13
Changes in equity share capital during the year 16(a} -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 50.13

B. Other equity

Reserves and Other reserves
surplus Total
Retained Cash flow hedging
earnings reserve
As at April 01, 2017 641.29 36.90 678.19
Profit for the year 118.69 - 118.69
Other comprehensive income {0.01) (36.90) (36.91)
Total comprehensive income for the year 118.68 {36.90) 81.78
Balance as at March 31, 2018 759.97 - 759.97
Profit for the yvear 49.08 - 459.08
Qther comprehensive income {1.18) 2.33 1.15
Total comprehensive income for the year 47.90 2,33 50.23
Balance as at March 31, 2019 807.87 2.33 810.20

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board
Firm Registration No: 012754N f N500016

Mehul Desai K. H. Viswanathan Percy Birdy
Partner Director Whole Time
Membership No. 103211 DIN: 00391263 and CFO

Gl
Pradeep Joshi

Company Secretary
FCS-4959

rector

DIN: 07634785

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2019




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Background

Welspun Tradings Limited (the "Company") is a Company limited by shares incorporated on May 09, 2001 and
domiciled in India under the Companies Act, 2013. lfs registered office and principal place of business is focated at
Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Anjar, Gujarat, GJ 370110, India. The Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Welspun Corp Limited and is engaged in the business of trading and marketing of steel pipes and caoils.

These financial statements are presented in rupees and are authorised for issue by the directors on May 13, 2019.
Adoption of new Accounting Standards

The Company has applied the following Accounting Standards and its amendments for the first time for annual
reporting period commencing April 1, 2018:

¢ Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

« Appendix B, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration to ind AS 21, The Effects of Change in
Foreign Exchange Rate

» Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes

The Company had to change its accounting policies following the adoption of Ind AS 115. This is disclosed in note
41. Most of the other amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in prior periods
and are not expected to significantly affect the current and future periods.

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees {INR), which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest two decimals of Millions unless
otherwise stated.

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation
(i) Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 205] and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual and going concem basis. The financial statements have
been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following items:

ltems Measurement Basis

Certain financial assets and liabilities .

{including derivatives instruments}) Fair Value

Share based payment arrangements Fair Value

Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Fair Value of plan assets less present value of defined

benefit obligations

. Mumbal




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(b) Segment reporting

The whole time director of the Company assesses the financial pedormance and position of the Company, and
makes strategic decisions. The chief operating decision maker is the whole time director of the Company. Operating
segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker.

(c) Foreign currency translation
() Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the 'functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian
rupee, which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
generally recognised in profit or loss. Foreign exchange differences regarded as on adjustments to borrowing costs
are presented in the settlement of profit and loss, within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net basis within other income/ other expenses as applicable.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

The Company has elected 1o apply the exemption in respect of accounting policy followed for long term foreign
currency monetary items. Accordingly, long term foreign currency monetary items in the books till the period ended
March 31, 2016 have been accounted for as per the policy adopted under previous GAAP as given below:

Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable assets are adjusted in the cost of depreciable assets and
depreciated over the balance life of the assets.

{d) Revenue recognition
(i) Sales of products

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers using the
modified retrospective transition approach, which is applied to contracts that were not completed as of April 1, 2018.
Accordingly, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted.

The Company sells a range of pipes to its customers.

The Company recognizes revenue when it satisfies an identified performance obligation in accordance with the
provisions of contract with the customer. This is achieved when control of the product has been transferred to the
customer, which is generally determined when title, ownership, risk of obsolescence and loss pass to the customer
and the Company has the present right to payment, all of which occurs at a point in time upon shipment or delivery of
the product. The Company considers freight expenses as costs to fulfil the promise to transfer the related products
and the customer payments for freight income are recorded as a component of revenue.

In certain customer contracts, freight charges are treated as a distinct separate performance obligation and the
Company recognises revenue for such services when the performance obligation is completed.

Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped or delivered in accordance with the agreed delivery terms with
the customer.

The Company considers the terms of the contract in determining the transaction price. The transaction price is based
upon the amount the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring of promised goods and services
to the customer after deducting liquidated damages, included but not limited to, discounts, volume rebates etc.




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as per the agreed delivery terms with the customer as this is
the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the
payment is due.

Liquidated damages are damages that a customer deducts from the transaction price if the company fails to deliver
the goods at a pre decided time as per delivery schedule. Liguidated damages are estimated based on enforcement
of specific performance of contracts. In making these estimates, the Company considers predictive value of the
amount that the Company expects to be liable for the transferred goods and services.

Revenue from sale of products are inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added
tax, goods and service tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

(i) Sales of services
The Company also provides freight services to its customers.
Revenue from providing freight services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.

The related freight costs incurred are included in freight expenses when the Company is acting as principal in the
freight arrangement.

The Company does not have any contracts where in the period between the transfer of the promised goods or
services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company does not
adjust any of the transaction prices for the time vaiue of money.

(i} Contract assets and Contract Liabilities

When the Company performs a service or fransiers a good in advance of recelving consideration, it recognises a
contract asset or receivable.

A contract asset is a Company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the Company has
transferred to a customer. If the Company transfers control of goods or services to a customer before the customer
pays consideration, the Company records a contract asset when the nature of the Company's right to consideration
for its performance is other than passage of time. A contract asset will be classified as a receivable when the
Company's right to consideration is unconditional (that is, when payment is due only on the passage of time).The
Company shall assess a contract asset for impairment in accordance with Ind AS 108, Impairment of a contract asset
is measured, presented and disclosed on similar basis as other financial asset in nature of trade receivable within the
scope of Ind AS 109. The Company discloses contract assets under “Other Assets”.

The Company recognises a contract liability if the customer's payment of consideration precedes the Company's
performance. A contract liability is recognised if the Company receives consideration {or if it has the unconditional
right to receive consideration) in advance of performance. The Company discloses contract liabilities under “Other
Liabilities".

(e) Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on
the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retumns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. [t establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted

or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the relaied deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Chariersd Ascountants i~




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary diiferences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right {o offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax
liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right fo offset and intends either to settle on a net basis,
or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

(f} Leases
As a lessee:

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as
lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the period of the [ease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

(g) Impairment of assets

All assets are tested for impairment whenever events ar changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups
of assets {cash-generating units). Non- financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

{h) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet, if any.

(i) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for good sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at amount of consideration that is unconditional unless they
contain significant financing components, when they are recognised at fair value. The Company hold the trade
receivables with the objecfive to collect the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less loss allowances.

(i} Inventories

Traded goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of traded goods comprises cost of
purchases. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary {o make the sale.




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(k) Investments and other financial assets
(i) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at {either through comprehensive income, or through profit or loss); and
- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contraciual terms
of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income.

For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held.

For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at
the time of initial recognition to account for the eguity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes.

(i) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, fransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Pebt instrumenis

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company
classifies its debt instruments:

- Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amoriised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss when
the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using
the eifective interest rate method.

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYOCI). Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign
exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified frorm equity to profit or loss and recognised in
other income/ other expenses as applicable. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income
using the effective interest rate method.

- Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVYOCI are measured
at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the
statement of profit and foss within other income/ other expenses as applicable in the period in which it arises. Interest
income from these financial assets is inciuded in other income.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value, Where the Company's management has
elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are
recognised in profit or [oss as other income when the Company's right o receive paymenits is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other income in the
statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity invesiments measured
at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

(i} Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk. Note 32 details how the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial
instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

(iv) Derecognition of financial assets

Afinancial asset is derecognised only when

- the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity
has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not
derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially alf risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial
asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued {c be recognised fo the extent
of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

(v) Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the
expected credit losses.

Dividend income

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured refiably.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(1) Perivatives and hedging activities

In order to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange, the Company enters info forward contract financial instruments.
The Company does not hold derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initfally recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
marked to market to their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

The accounting for subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged and the type of hedge relationship designated.

The Company designhates their derivatives as hedges of foreign exchange risk associated with the cash flows of
highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

The Company documents at the inception of the hedging transaction the economic relationship between hedging
instruments and hedged items including whether the hedging instrument is expected to offset changes in cash flows
of hedged items. The Company documents its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions at the inception of each hedge relationship.

(i) Cash flow hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in the other comprehensive income in cash flow hedging reserve within equity, limited to the cumulative
change in fair value of the hedged item on a present value basis from the inception of the hedge. The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss, within other income/ other expenses (as
applicable).

When forward contracts are used to hedge forecast transactions, the Company generally designates the full change
in fair value of the forward contract (including forward points) as the hedging instrument. In such cases, the gains and
losses relating to the effective portion of the change in fair value of the entire forward contract are recognised in the
cash flow hedging reserve within equity.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or
loss (for example, when the forecast sale that is hedged takes place).

When the hedged forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset the amounts accumulated in
equity are transferred to profit or loss as follows. With respect to gain or loss relating to the efiective portion of the
change in fair vatue of forward contracts, the deferred hedging gains and fosses are included within the initial cost of
the asset. The deferred amounts are ultimately recognised in profit or loss as the hedged item affects profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires, or is sold or terminated, or when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, any cumulative deferred gain or loss in equity at that time remains in equity until the forecast transaction
occurs. When the forecast fransaction is no longer expected to oceur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in
equity is immediately reclassified to profit or loss within other income/ other expense (as applicable).

(i) Derivatives that are not designated as hedges

The Company enters into derivative contracts to hedge risks which are not designated as hedges. Such contracts are
accounted for at fair value through profit or loss.

(m) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
itemn can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 20198
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Depreciation methods and estimated useful lives

Depreciation is calculated using straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets as given below.
These estimated useful lives are in accordance with those prescribed under Schedule 1l fo the Companies Act, 2013
which is as stated below:

Assets Estimated Useful Life
Computers 3 years

Qffice and other equipments 3 years

Vehicles 8 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

These estimated useful lives are in accordance with those prescribed under Schedule |i to the Companies Act, 2013.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in
profit or loss within other income/ other expense (as applicable).

{n} Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumuiated impairment losses,
if any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated usefu! life. Intangible assets
comprise of computer software which is amortised on a straight-line basis over its expected useful life.

Assets Estimated Useful Life

Computer Software 5 years

This estimated useful lives is in accordance with that prescribed under Schedule [l fo the Companies Act, 2013
{0) Trade and other payable

These amounts represent Jiabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 to 180 days of recognition. Trade and
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting
period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

" effective interest method.

{(p)} Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the pericd of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other income.




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(q) Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of &
qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their infended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the berrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.,
{r) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small. Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.

(s) Employee benefits
(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, inciuding non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period In which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current provision in the balance sheet.

(i} Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected
future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using
the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting
period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The cbligations are presented as provisions in the batance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is
expected to occur,

(iii) Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

- defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund and employee’s pension scheme.
- superannuation funds

Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit
obligation is caloulated annually by actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in rupees million is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognised imrmediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans
(a) Provident fund and employee pension scheme

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. The
Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted
for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are
due.

(b) Superannuation fund

The Company contributes on a defined contribution basis to superannuation towards post-employment benefits,
which is administered by SBI Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) administered superannuation fund and has no further
obligation beyend making its contribution, which is expensed in the year to which it pertains.

(t} Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity.
{u) Earnings per share

(i} Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attibutable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares ouistanding during the financial year.

(i) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings pet share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings

per share to take into account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing cosis associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
- the weighted average number of additional eguity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(v} Rounding of amounts

All amounis disclosed in the financiat statements and notes have been rounded off to the rupees million as per the
requirement of Schedule 11I (Division 1), unless otherwise stated.
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{w} New standards/ amendments to existing standards issued but not yet adopted

Following are the amendments to existing standards which have been issued by The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(‘MCA) that are not effective for the reporting period and have not been early adopted by the Company:

a) Amendments to Ind AS 116, Leases:
On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Aifairs (MCA) notified Ind AS 116, Leases as pari of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)) Amendment Rules, 2019, Ind AS 116 replaces existing
standard Ind AS 17, Leases with effect from accounting perieds beginning on or after April 01, 2019

The new standard introduces a single model of lease accounting and eliminates the classification of leases as
either finance leases or operating leases for a lessee as was required under Ind AS 17. Ind AS 116 requires a
lessee to recognise assels and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of fow value. For all leases except as noted above, a lessee is required to recognise a
right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its
cbligation to make lease payments in its financial statement. Lessee will recognise depreciation of right of use
assets and interest on lease liabilities in the statement of profit or loss. In the cash flow statement, operating
cash flows will be higher as payment of the lease liability and related interest are to be classified within
financing activiies.

Requirements with regard to lessor accounting are substantially similar to accounting requirements contained
in Ind AS 17. Accordingly, a lessor will continue to classify its leases as operating leases or finance leases,
and account for those two types of leases differently.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is financial year beginning on or after April 1, 2018. The
standard permits two possible methods of transition:

(i) Fully retrospective- Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

(i) Modified retrospective- Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard
recognized at the date of initial application.

Under modified retrospeciive approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present value of the
remaining lease payments, discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset either
as:

1. lis carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but

discounted at lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application or

2. An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease
payments related to that lease recognized under Ind AS 17 immediately before the date of initial
application.

The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of this amendment. These amendments are
mandatory for the reporting pericd beginning on or after April 01, 2019,

b) Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments, to Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes"

The appendix explains how to recognize and measure deferred and current income tax assets and liabilities
where there is uncertainty over a tax treatment. In particular, it discusses:

{i) How to determine the appropriate unit of account, and that each uncertain tax treatment should be
considered separately or together as a group, depending on which approach better predicts the
resolution of the uncertainty;

(il That the entity should assume a tax authority will examine the uncertain tax treatments and have full
knowledge of all related information, i.e. that detection risk should be ignored;

(iiy That the entity should reflect the effect of the uncertainty in its income tax accounting when it is not
probable that the tax authorities will accept the treatment;

(iv} That the impact of the uncertainty should be measured using either the most likely amount or the




Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
expected value method, depending on which method better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty; and

{v}) That the judgement and estimates made must be reassessed whenever circumstances have changed or
there is new information that aifects the judgement.

The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of this amendment. These amendments are
mandatory for the reporting period beginning cn or after April 01, 2019.

¢) Amendment to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits’ - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement:

The amendment to ind AS 19 clarifies the accounting for defined benefit plan amendments, curtailments and

settlements. It confirms that entities must:

() Calculate the current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the reporting period after a plan
amendment, curtailment or settlement by using the updated assumptions from the date of the change;

(i} Any reduction in a surplus should be recognised immediately in profit or loss either as part of past service
cost, or as a gain or loss on settlement. In other words, a reduction in a surplus must be recognised in
profit or loss even i that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset
ceiling; and

(iiiy Separately recognise any changes in the asset ceiling through other comprehensive income.

The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of this amendment. These amendments are
mandatory for the reporting period beginning on or aiter April 01, 2019.

d) Amendment to Ind AS 12, ‘Income Taxes':

The amendment clarifies that the income tax consequences of dividends on financial instruments classified as
equity should be recognised according to where the past transactions or events that generated distributable
profits were recognised. These requirements apply to all income tax consequences of dividends. Previously, it
was unclear whether the income tax consequences of dividends should be recognised in profit or loss, or in
equity, and the scope of the existing guidance was ambiguous.

The Company is currently assessing the potential impact of this amendment. These amendments are
mandatory for the reporting period beginning on or after April 01, 2019.

The Company intends to adopt these amendments when it becomes effective.There are no other standards or
amendments that are not yet effective and that would be expected to have a material impact on the Company in the
current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions.

Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom
equal the actual results. Management also needs 1o exercise judgement in applying the Company’s accounting
policies.

Actuarial valuation

Employee benefits requires that certain assumptions are made in order to determine the amount to be recorded for
retirement benefit obligations and plan assets, in particular for defined benefit plans. These are mainly actuarial
assumptions such as expected long- term increase in salary costs and discount rates. Substantial changes in the
assumed development of any one of these variables may significantly change the Company’s retirement benefit
obligation and pension assets.
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Motes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
and the staternent of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Al amounts in Rupees million, unless othenwise stated)

Note 3: Property, plant and equipment

Computers | Office and other Vehicles Furniture and Total
equipments fixtures

Year ended March 31, 2018
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2017 0.02 0.16 240 0.05 2,63
Additions - 0.03 - - 0.03
Disposals - - - - -
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 0.02 0.19 2.40 6.05 2.66
Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumaulated depreciation as at April 01, 2017 0.02 0.11 0.76 0.02 0.91
Pepreciation charge during the year - 0,03 038 0.01 0.42
Disposals - - - - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2018 0,02 0.14 1.14 0.03 1.33
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 - .05 1,26 0,02 1.33
Year ended March 31, 2019
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2018 0.02 018 240 0,05 2.66
Additions - 0.03 - - 0,03
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2019 0.02 0.22 2.40 0.05 2.69
Accumulated depreciation
QOpening accumulated depreciation as at April 01, 2018 0.02 0.14 1.14 0.03 1.33
Depreciation charge during the year - 0.02 0.38 0.01 0.41
Closing accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2019 0.02 0.16 1.52 0.04 1.74
MNet carrying amount as at March 31, 2019 - 0.06 0.88 0.01 0,95

* Amount is below the rounding norms adopled by the Company




Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 4: Intangible assets

Computer software Total

Year ended March 31, 2018
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2017 - -

Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 - -

Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated amortisation as at April 01, 2017 - -
Amortisation charge for the year - -

Closing accumulated amortisation as at March 31, 2018 - -

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 - -

Year ended March 31, 2019
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2018 - -

Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2019 - -

Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated amortisation as at April 01, 2018 - -

Closing accumulaied amortisation as at March 31, 2019 - -

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2019* - -

*Amount is below the rounding norms adopted by the Company
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise staled)

Note 5: Equity investment in subsidiary

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Investment in equity instruments of wholly owned subsidiary (fully paid-up}

Unguoted

Welspun Middle East DMCC

200 (March 31, 2018: 200) equity shares of AED 1,000 each (refer notes (a) below) 3.36 3.36
Less: Transferred to asset held for disposal (refer note (b) below and 16(a)} (3.36) -

Total equity investment in subsidiary - 3.36

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - 3.36

Notes
a} Interest in other entity: The Company’s subsidiary at March 31, 2018 is set out below. Unless otherwise stated, they have
share capital consisting solely of equity shares that are hekd directly by the Company, and the proportion of ownership interests
held equals the voting rights held by the Company. The country of incorporation or registration is also their principal place of
business.
Welspun Middle
East DMCC

Place of business and country of incorporation

Ownership interest held by the Company
March 31, 2019
March 31, 2018

Principal activities

Dubai- United Arab Emirates

100%
106%

Commissicn incorme

b) The Board of directors had passed a resolution dated November 27, 2018 to voluntarily wind up the business operation of the
subsidiary company i.e. Welspun Middle East DMCC operating in Dubai- United Arab Emirates.The assets of subsidiary
company are classified as Asset held for disposal and the liabilities are classified as Liability associated towards assets held for
disposal, (Refer note 16 and 35)

Note 6: Other financial assets
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

6(a) Non-current

Security deposits

Related parties {refer note 35) 0.0% 0.01
Others 0.08 0.08
Total non-current other financial assets .09 0.09

6(b) Current

Derivatives
Fareign exchange forward contracts, not designated as hedges 0.01 -
Foreign exchange forward contracts, designated as hedges 3.50 -
Other receivables 2.44 -
Total current ofher financial assets 5.95 -
Total other financial assets 6.04 0.09
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Waelspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 341, 2019

{All amounts in Rupees million, unless ctherwise stated)

Nete 7: Deferred tax assets (net)

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

The balance comprises iemporary differences attributable to:
Deferred tax asset

Gratuity and leave obligations
Allowance for doubtful debts and advances
Property, plant and equipment

Set-off of deferred tax liabilities pursuant to set-off provisions
Deferred tax fability

Cash flow hedging reserve
Fair valuation on investment

Total deferred tax assets {net)

Movement in deferred tax liabitities and deferred tax assets:

220 1.72
1.87 235
0.15 0.09
4.22 4,16
147 -

0.03 0.16
1.20 0.16
3.02 4,00

Deferred tax habilities Peferred tax assets Net
Fair 14 Tfotal dfp Gratuity | Al f deferred
Cash flow hedging} valuation eterre roperty, rawity OWaRCE 1or | rotal deferred tax
tax plant and | andleave | doubtful debts b
reserve on Crre - .- tax assets liahilities/
investment liabilities! || equipment | obligations | and advances {assets)
{assets)
As at April 01, 2017 19.53 0.08 19,61 0.10 1.71 2,28 4.09 15.52
Charged/ (Credited)
to profit and loss B 0.08 G.08 {0.01} {0.00} 0.07 0.08 0.02
1o other comprehensive income (19.53) - {19.53) 0.01 - 0.01 {19.54)
As at March 31, 2018 - 0.16 0.16 0.09 1.72 2.35 4,16 {4.00)
Charged/ (Credited)
to profit and loss - (0.13} (.13) 0.06 {0.11} (0.48) (0.53) 0.40
to other comprehensive income 1.17 - 1.17 0.59 - 0.59 0,58
As at March 31, 2019 1.17 0.03 1.20 0.15 2.20 1.87 4,22 {3.02)
Mote 8: Other assets
As at As at

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

8(a) Non-current

Balance with statutory authorities
Less: Allowance for doubtful advances

Total other non-current assets
8(b) Current

Balance with statutery autharities
Prepaid expenses

Advances {o employees
Advances to suppliers

Cthers

Total other current assets

Total other assets

Note 8: Inventories

5.56 965
(5.56) (6.62}
- 3.04
7.51 324.44
3.38 28.12
0.10 0.57
0.21 0.25
1.09 -
12,30 353.38
12.30 356,42
As at As at

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Traded goods

TFotal inventories

12.88

390,58

12,89

390,58
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the halance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 21, 2019

{All amounis in Rupees million, unless otherwise stafed)

Note 10: Investments

As at

Investment in mutual funds
Investment carried at fair value through profit and loss
Ungquoted:

As at

40,228 (March 31, 2018: Nit) units of SBI Overnight Fund Direct Growth 124.40 -
Nit {March 31, 2018: 17,851) units of Invesco India Liguid Fund - Growth - 42.55
Nit {March 31, 2018: 11,712) units of Invesco Medium Term Bond Fund - Direct Plan Grewth - 21.31
Nil (March 31, 2018: 7,994) unils of Invesco India Ultra Short Term Fund - Growth B 19.17
Total current investments 124.40 83.03
Aggregate ameunt of unqucted investments 124.40 §3.03
Note 11: Trade receivables

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31,2018

Trade receivables from others 1,298.80 4,178.96
l.ess; Allowance for doubtful debis 0.04 .16
Total receivables 1,298.76 4,178.80
Current 1,298.76 4,178.80
Break up of security details
Unsecured, considered good 1,298.76 41758.80
Unsecured, credit impaired 0.04 0.16
Total 1,298.80 4,178.96
Allowance for doubtful debts 0.04 0.16
Total trade receivables 1,298,768 4,178.80
Note 12: Cash and cash equivalents

As at As at

March 31, 2019

Balances with banks
in eurrent accounts

Total cash and cash equivalents

Note 13: Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

6.30

452.80

530

452.80

As at
March 31, 2019

Deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than
twelve months (including interest acerued})

Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

As at
March 31, 2018

17.28

16.41

77.29

16.41




Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Al amounts in Rupees million, tnless othenvise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2018
Note 14: Loans
Unsecured, considered good
Loans to employees 0.16 0.27
Total current leans 0.16 0.27
Note 15: Current tax assets/ {liabilities) {net}
15({a} Current tax assets {net)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 201
Opening balance - 1.42
Less: Current tax payable for the year B (63.43)
Less: Refund recelved - R
Add: Taxes paid (including tax deducted at source) - 63.07
Closing balance - 1.06
15(b) Current tax kabllities {net)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening balance (1.08) -
Add: Current tax payable for the year 26.57 -
Add: Refund received 0.82 "
Less: Taxes paid (including tax deducted at source) (18.66) -
Closing balance 7.77 -

Note:
It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cashflows, if any, in respect of above (labilities) assets,

Note 16: Assets held for disposall Liabilities associated towards assets held for disposal

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

16{a) Assets held for disposal (refer note 5 and 35)

Envestment in equity instruments of wholly ewned subsidiary

Welspun Middle East DMCC

204 (March 31, 2018: NiL} eguity shares of AED 1,000 each 3.36 -
Total asset held for disposal 3.36 -
16({b) Liabilities associated towards assets held for disposal {refer note 5 and 35}
Cther payable 5.62 -
Total liabilities associated towards assets hetd for disposal 5.62 -
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Al amounls in Rupees miiion, unlass otherwise stated)

Note 17: Equity share capital and other equity

17{a): Equity share capital

Authorlsed equity share capital

Number of shares Amount
As at April 01, 2017 5,050,000 50.50
Movement during the year - -
As at March 31, 2018 5,050,000 50,50
Movement during the year - -
As at March 31, 2019 5,050,000 50.50
{i) Movements in equity share caplta)

Number of shares Amount
As at April 01, 2017 5,013,402 56.13
Movement during the year - -
As at March 31, 2018 5,013,402 50.13
Movement during the year - -
As at March 31, 2019 5,013,402 56.13

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

Equity shares have a par value of INR 10 each, They entitle the holder to participale in dividends, and 1o share in the proceeds of winding up of the Company in

praportion to the number of and amounts paid en the shares held.

Every holder of equity shares present at a meeling in person or by proxy, is enlitfed to one vole, and upon a poll each share is entitled to one vote.

(i) Shares of the Company held by holding company

As at March 31, 2019
Number of shares % helding

As at March 31, 2018
Number of shares % holding

Welspun Corp Limited, including nominees 5,013,402 100%
(iif} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2019
Number of shares % holding

5,013,402 100%

As at March 31, 2018
Number of shares

% holding

Welspun Corp Limited (the holding company'), including nominees 5,013,402 T00%

5,013,402

100%




Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise slated}

MNote 17: Equity share capital and other equity {Contd...}

17{b}: Reserves and surplus

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018
Retained earnings (refer note below) 807.87 759.97
Total reserves and surplus 807.87 759.97
Note - Retained earnings:
As at As at
Opening balance 759.97 641.29
Profit for the year 49.08 118.69
item of other comprehensive income recognised directly in refained earnings
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obtigations, net of tax {1.18) (0.01)
Closing balance 807.87 759.97
17(c): Other reserves
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Cash flow hedging reserve {refer note below} 2.33 -
Total other reserves 2.33 -

Note - Cash flow hedging reserve:

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31,2018
Opening balance - 36.90
Add: Gain recognised in cash flow hedging reserve during the year (net) 6.83 16.60
Less: Gain fransferred to the statement of profit and loss (3.33) (73.03)
Income tax on amount recognised in cash flow hedging reserve (1.17) 18.53
Closing Balance 2.33 -

Cash flow hedging reserve

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative effective portion of gains or losses arising on changes in fair value of designated portion of
hedging instruments entered into for cash flow hedges. The cumulative gain ar loss arising on changes in fair value of the designated portion of the
hedging instruments that are recognised and accumulated under the heading of cash flows reserve will be reclassified to staterment of profit and Joss
only when the hedged transacticn affects the profit or loss or included as a basis adjustment to the non-financial hedged item.
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

(All amounts in Rupees miflicn, unless otherwise slated}

Note 18: Provisions

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

18(a) Non-current

Gratuity (Refer notes (i} fo (vi) below)
Total non-current provisions

18{b) Current

Leave obligations {Refer note (vii) below)
Gratuity (Refer notes (i} to (vi) below)

Total current provisions

Total provisions

(i} Post-employment obfigations - Gratulty

2,76 0.38
2,78 0.38
3.80 2.96
5.04 0.0%
3.84 2.97
6.60 3.35

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The plan enfifles an employee, whe has rendered at least five

years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen day wages for every compieted year of service or part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of wages
fast drawn by the employee concerned. The gratully plan is a funded plan and the Company makes contribulions to recognised funds in India.
This defined benefit plans exposes the Company to acluarial risks, such as Interesi rate risk and market (investment) eisk.

(i) Batance sheet amounts - Gratuity

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligations over the year are as follows:

Present value of Fair value of plan Net amount
obligation assets

April 01, 2017 547 (4,74} 0.73
Current service cost 0.78 - 0.78
Interest expense! {income) 041 {0.35) 0.06
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 1.49 (0,35) 0.84
Remeasurements
Experience (gains) losses (0.05) 0.06 0.
Loss from change in financial assumptions 0.01 - 0.01
Total amount recegnised in other comprehensive income {0.04) 0.06 0.02
Emplover cantribution - (1.20) (4.20)
Benefit paymenis {1.20) 1.20 -
March 31, 2018 542 (5.03) 0.39

Present value of

Fair value of plan

Net amount

obligation assets
April 01, 2018 542 {5.03) 0.39
Current service cost 1.01 - 1.01
Iaterest expensa/ (income) 042 (0.40) 0.02
Total amount recognised in profit or [oss 1.43 {0.40) 1.03
Remeasurements
Experience (gains)/ losses 1.76 0. 1.77
Loss from change in financial assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 1.76 0.01 1.77
Employer contribution - {C.39) (0.39)
Benefit payments (0.19) 1] -
March 31, 2019 8.42 (5.62) 280

The net lfability disclesed abave relating 1o funded and unfunded pfans are as follows:

March 31, 20198

Mareh 31,2018

Present value of funded chligations 842 542
Fair value of plan assels (5.62) (5.03)
Deficit/ {(excess) of funded plan 2.80 0.39
Non-current 2,76 028
Current 0.04 0.01
{iii) Significant actuarfal assumptions are as follows:
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Digcouni rate 7.68% 7.81%
Szlary growth rate 6.00% 6.00%
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Al amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 18: Provisions (Contd...)

(iv} Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Assumptions

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Change in assumption (%)

Increase in assumption (Rs.)

Decrease ih assumption {Rs.)

March 31, March 31, March 31, { March 31, March 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018 20189 2018
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% Decrease by 0.62 0,03 | Increase by 057 0.03
Salary growth rate 0.50% 0.50% Increase by 0.63 0.02 | Decrease by 0.58 0.02

{v} Risk exposure

Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which is asset volatility. The plan liabikities are
calculated using a discount rate set with reference {o bond yields; if plan assets underperform this yield, this will create a deficit. The plan assets are
invested by the company in Kotak Group Gratuity Fund managed by Kotak Life Insurance. The Company intends to maintain this investment in the

continuing years.

{vi) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

Expected contribution to post-employment berefit plans for the year ended March 31, 2020 is Rs. .32 (March-31, 2019: Rs. 0.96),

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 5 years (2019 - 5 years), The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity

benefits is as follows:

Particufars Less than a | Between 1-2 | Between 2.5 Total
year years years
March 31, 2019 0.20 0.21 0.78 1.19
March 31, 2018 0.13 0.16 .58 0.87

(vii) L.eave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company's liability for earned leave.

-
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in Rupees million, unfess otherwise stated)

Note 19: Trade payables (refer note 40)

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Trade payables to micro and small enferprises
Trade payables to related parties (refer note 35)
Trade payables 1o others

Total trade payables

Note 20: Other financial liabilities

485.76 3,840.30

112.78 56.85

598.54 3,897.15
As at As aft

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Other payables

Total other financial liabilities

* Amount is below the rounding norms adopted by the Company

Note 21: Other current liabilities

*

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Trade advances (refer note 41)
From Related parties (refer note 35)
COthers
Statutory dues including provident fund and tax deducted at source
Employee dues payable
Others (refer note 36)

Total other current liabilities

- 579.82
0.23 191.26
2.18 5.90
2.02 0.57
2.18 -
6.61 777.595
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Welspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stafed)

Note 22 {a): Revenue from operations

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Revenue from contracts with customers

Sale of products 8,355.90 22,009.92
Sale of services 342,65 1,578.60
Tota] revenue from aperations 8,698.55 23,588.52
The Company has only one major product which is sale of pipes and revenue derived from fransfer of pipes at a point in time
aggregated to INR 8,355.90 million for the year ended March 31, 2019 (March 31, 2018: INR 22,009.92 million}).
Reconcliiation of revenue recognised with contract price
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Contract price §,699.45 23,588.52
Adjustments for:
Less: Liquidated damages 0.90 -
Revenue from operations 8,608.55 23,588.52
Note 22 {b): Other operating revenue Year ended Year ended -

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Other operating revenue 41.62 -
Total revenue from operations 41.62 -
Note 23: Other income Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Interest income on:

Fixed deposits 0.96 577
Loan given to subsidiary (refer note 35) - 1.65
Others 2313 -
Profit on sale of investments {net} 13.78 16,85
Fair valuation gain on investments (net) 0.08 0.45
Fair value gain on derivatives not designated as hedges 0.01 -
Exchange difference {net) - 44 87
Allowance for doubtful debls and advances wrilten back (net) 1.18 -
Miscellaneous income 3.99 0.92
Tofal other income 4514 70.31
Note 24: Purchases of stock-in-trade Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018
Purchases of stock-in-trade 7,551.08 21.824.76
Total purchases of stock-in-trade 7.551.08 21,824,76
Note 25: Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Opening balance

Traded goods 390,58 373.45
Tota!l opening balance 390.58 373.45
Closing Balance

Traded goods £2.89 390.58
Total closing balance 12,89 390,58
Total changes in Inventeries of stock-in-trade 377.69 {17.13)
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in Rupees million, unfess olherwise sfated)

Note 26: Employee benefit expense Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Salaries, wages and bonus 7017 58,85
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note below) 4.30 3.42
Gratuity expenses (refer note 18) 1.03 0.84
Staff welfare expenses 0.14 0.16
Total employee benefit expense 75,64 63.27
Note:
Defined contribution plans:

a. Employers' contribution to Frovident Fund and Employee's Pension Scheme, 1955

b, Superanrmzation fund
During the year, the Company has incuted and recognised the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss:

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme 4.0 3.23
Superannuation fund 0.20 0.19
Total expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 4.30 3.42
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Motes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 27: Depreciation expense {refer notes 3)

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Total depreciation expense

Mote 28: Other expenses

0.41

0.42

0.41

0.42

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Coaling and other job charges

Freight, material handling and transportation
Rental charges (refer note (jii) below and note 35)
Rates and taxes

Travel and conveyance

Communication expenses

Professional and consultancy fees

Insurance

Direclors' sitting fees (refer note 35)

Membership and subscription

Exchange differences (net)

Payment to auditors (refer note (i) below)
Commissicn cn sales to agents {refer note 35)
Allowance for doubtful debls and advances (net)
Bad debis written off

Expenditure towards corporate social responsibifty {refer note (ii) befow and note 35}

Miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

* Amourt is below the rounding norms adopted by the Company

Note:
{i} Details of payments to auditors

115 B.72
539.11 1,366.54
3.84 407
- 0.95
1370 11,00
0.28 0.39
10.18 11.24
1.97 0.72
1.42 1.20
0.70 047
19,52 -
2.63 270
B85.63 168.24
- 0.12
0.01 2.23
3.00 2.52
1.1 1.2%
£683.95 1,572.32
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Payment to auditors

As auditor:

Audit fee 2,00 2.00

Tax audit fee 0.30 0.30
In other capacities:

Certification fees 0.29 0.32

Reimbursement of expenses 0.04 0,08
Total payment to auditors 2,63 2.70
(ii) Expenditure towards corporate social responsibility Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Caontribution to Welspun Foundation for Health & Knowledge 3.00 2.52
Total 3.00 2.52
Amcunt required to be spen! as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 3.00 2,52
Amount spent during the year:

Construction/ acquisition of an asset - -

On purposes other than above 3.00 2.52

{iti} Operating lease transactions:
The Company has entered into leasing arrangerments under operating lease:

For lease expenses relating to office premises that are renewable on a periodic basis and cancellable in nature. The lease arrangements
range far a period within one year to three year. Rent for operating leases included in the statement of profit and loss for the year is Rs.3.94

(March 31, 2018: Rs. 4.07).
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated}

Note 29: Finance costs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax 0.37 -
Other finance charges 20.49 33.05
Tetal finance costs 20.86 33.05
Note 30: Income tax expenses
{i) Income tax expenses recognised in profit and loss
Note 30 (a): Current tax Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current tax on profit for the year 26.20 63.43
Total current tax expense 26,20 63.43
Note 30 (b): Deferred tax Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
increase in deferred tax assels 0.53 (0.06)
(Decrease) increase in deferred tax liabitities {0.13) 0.08
Total deferred tax expense 0.40 0.02
Total income tax expense 26,60 §3.45

(i) Reconciliation of income tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 Mareh 31, 2018

Profit before tax 75.68 182.14
Tax rate 33.38% 34.61%
Tax at normal rate 25.27 63.04
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in caiculating taxable income:

50% of donations disallowed under section 80 G of The Income tax Act,1961 0.50 0.44

Change in tax rate (basis adjustment} 0.18 (0.03)

Interest ufs 234B disallowances 0.15 -

Other itemns 0.50 -
Total Income tax expense 26.60 63.45
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Welspun Tradings Limited

MNotes annexed 1o and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and koss for the year ended March 3%, 2019

(All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31: Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
FViPL Amortised F¥PL Amertised
Cost [ #2153 S
Financiat assets
Investments.

Mutual funds 124.40 - 83.03 -
Loans - 0.18 - 0.27
Trade receivables - 1.298.76 - 4,178.80
Cash and cash equivalents . 6.20 - 452.80
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 17.29 - 1641
Other financlal assets
Security deposils - 0.09 - 0.02

Foreign exchange forward contracts, Aot designaled as hedges 0,01 - - -
Foreign exchange forward contracls, designated as hedges 3.50 - - -
Cthers - 244 - -
Total financial asssts 127.91 1,325.04 83.03 4,648.37
Financiat liabilities

Trade payablas - 598.54 - 3,897.15
Other financial Fabifilies - - - -
Total financial liabilities - 598.54 . 3,897.15

(i} Fair value hierarchy

This seclion explains the judgements ang estimates made in determining the fair values of the financia! instruments that are (a) recegnised and
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disciosed in the financia! statements. To provide an indication
about the reliability of the inpuls used in determining a7 value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under

the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows undernealh the table,

Financiat assets measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements at March 31, 2019

Level 1 Level2 level3 Total
Financial assets
investments
Mutual funds - 124 40 - 124.40
Other financial assets -
Derivatives
Foreign exchange forward contracts, not designated as hedges - 0.01 - 0.01
Foreign exchange forward contracts, designated as hedges - 350 - .50
Total financial assets - 127.91 - 127.91
Assets which are measurad at amortised cost for which falr value are disclosed at March 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Levei 3 Total |
Financial assets
Loans - - 0.16 0.36
Other financial assets
Security deposils - - 008 n.0e
Others - - 244 244
Financial Liabilltles
Other financial Liabilitles
Otlhers - - - -
Total financial assets - - 2,69 2,69
Financial assets measured at fair vafue - recurring fair value measurements at March 31, 2018
Level 1 Leve| 2 Levef 3 Total
Financial assets
fnvesiments
Mutuat funds - 83.02 - 83.03
Total financial assets - 83.03 - 83.03
Assets which are measured at amortised cost for which fair value are disclosed at March 31, 2018
Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Loans “ . a.z7 027
Other financial assets
Securily deposits - - 0.09 0.08
Total financial assets - - 0.36 0.36
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Woelspun Tradings Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the halance sheet as at March 31, 2018
and the statement of profit and [oss for the year ended March 31, 2018

(Al amounts in Rupees million, unless ofherwise stated)
Note 31: Fair Value Measurements (Contd...)

The following 1able provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subseguent to initial racognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 to
Leve! 3, as described below.

t.evet 1; This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. The Company does not have any invesiment under this category.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are ol Iraded in an active market is delermined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
ohservable market data and rely as litlle as possible on enlily-specific estimates. The Company has derivatives which are designated as hedge, where in
the price is determined using Foreign Exchange Dealers' Association of India {FEDAI) inputs and invesiments in muiual funds for which all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are cbservable and hence, the same falls under lavel 2.

Level 3; If ene or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data. the instrument is included in levei 3.

{if) Yaluation techniques used to determine fair valug

Specific valualion techniques used to value financial instrumenis under lavel 2 include:
-~ the use of Net Assels Value {NAV') tor valuation of mutual fund invesiment. NAV represents the price al which the issuer will issue furlher units and will
redeem such units of mutual fund to and fram the investors.

- the fair value of ferward foreign exchange centracts is determined using forward exchange rates prevailing with Authorised Dealers dealing in foreign
exchange.
{iii} Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Carrylng Fair Value Carrying Fair Value
Amount Amount
Financial assets
Loans 0.16 0.16 627 0.27
Other financlal assets
Securily deposis 0.08 0.08 009 0.08
Cthers 2,44 244 - -
Tetal financial assets 2.69 269 .36 0.36

‘The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank bafances cther than cash and cash equivalents, loans, clher financial
assets, trade payables and other financial Fabilities are considered 1o be the same as their fair values, due to their shori-term nature.

The fair values and canrying values of securily depesits and other (other than those coverad in above note} are materially the same.
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Welspun Tradinas Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Al amounis in Rupees million, unless oflierwise stated}

Note 32: Financial risk management

The Company'’s principal financial liabilites represenis only trade payables, other payables and financiat assets represents investments, {rade receivables, loans, cash and
cash equivalents and deposits with banks. The Company's activities exposes it to credit risk, [iguidity risk, interest risk and investment risk,

In order to minimise any adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company, derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward contracts are
entered to minimise certain foreign currency risk exposures. Derivatives are used exclusively for hetging purposes and not for trading or speculative insiruments.

(A} Credit risk
Credit risk is the sisk that counterparty will nat meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer confract, leading to a financial loss, The Company Is exposed
to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily frade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with bank and financial institution, foreign
exchange transactions and other financial instruments.
The Company considers the prebability of default upon initial recognition of assel and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an onggeing basis
throughout each reporting perlod, To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of a default eccuring on the asset as at
the reporting date with the risk of defaulf as at the date of initial recognition.
Trade receivables
Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers, Credit risk has been managed by the Company through credit
approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which ihe Company granis credil ferms i the normal course of
business. Past exposure suggest a low/ minimum credit risk or allowances of debtors. Exposures of trade receivable {net of allowance) broken into ageing bucket is
given below:

0-120 Days Maore than 120 Total
Days
March 31, 2019 1,298.76 - 1,298.76
March 31, 2018 4,178.76 0.04 4178.80

{B) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk thal the Company will not be able to meet ils financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate reserves and banking facilities , by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash fiows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

(i} Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial fiabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturilies for:
(a) all non-derivative financiat liabilities
(D) net settled derivative financial instruments for which the contractual maturities are esseafial for an uaderstanding of the timing of cash flows.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 menths equal their carrying balances as the impacl of
discounting is nof significant.

For the year ended March 31, 2019

Contractual maturities of financial <1 Year 1-3 years 3-5 years > & years Total
liabilities

Trade payables 598.54 - - - 598.54
Other payables - - - - -
Total liabilities 598.54 - - - 598.54
For the year ended March 31, 2018

Contractual maturities of financial <1 Year 1- 3 years 3-5 years > 5 years Total
liabilities

Trade payables 3.867.15 - - - 3,897.i5
QOther payables - - - - .
Total liabilities 3.897.15 - - - 3,897.15

Cna;ii rond




Welsoun Tradinas Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019

and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All arounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 32: Financial risk management (Contd...)

(C) Market risk

(i} Foreign currency risk
The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures te exchange rate fluctuations arise. The Company’s exposure to the risk
of changes in foreign exchange rates relates to the Company's invesling aclivities in exports, imporis and toan. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved
policy parameters utilising forward forelgn exchange contracis.

The Company uses foreign currency forward coniracts {o hedge its risks associated with foreiga currency fluctuations relating to certain firm commitments, highly probable
foracast transactions and foreign currency required at the setflement date of certain receivables/payables. The use of foreign currency forward contracts is governed by the
Company's strategy approved by the board of directors, which provide principles on the use of such forward contracts consistent with the Company's risk management policy
and proceduraes. .

{a} Foreign currency risk exposure
The Company's exposure to fereign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed In equivalent in INR Rupees is as foliows:

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
USD EUR CAD Ush EUR CAD
Financial assets
Trade receivables 1,070.22 - 47.63 293.49 - -
Derivatives designated as hedge
Forward contracts {231.29) - - - - -
Derivatives not designated as hedges
Forward coniracis {69.49) - - - - -
Net exposure to foreign currency risk {assets) 769.44 - A47.63 293.49 “ -
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 1.04 2.59 94.43 167.44 a.41 10.88
Net exposure fo foreign currency risk (liabilities) 1.04 2.59 a4.43 167.44 0.41 10.86
Total Net exposure to foreign currency risk 768.40 {2.59)] (46.80)] 126.05 {0.41) {10.86)]
Net Derivatives designated as hedges {231.29} - - - - -
{b} As at the balance sheet date, following foreign currency exposure {(including non financial assets and Habilities) is not hedged by a derivative instrument or
otherwise;
{in millions)
Amount in Rupees Equivalent amount in USD
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Assets
Investment in equity share - 3.36 - 0.05
Trade receivables 1,117.85 293.49 16.16 4.50
1,117.85 296.85 16.16 4.55
Liabilities
Trade payables 98.06 178.71 1.42 2.74
Trade advance - 766.73 - 1,77
98.06 945.44 1.42 14.51
Less; Forward contracts (USD-INR) (69.49) - {1.00) -
Net unhedge foreign currency exposure {950.30) 6458.50 {13.74) 5.96
(c) Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss 1o changes in the exchange rales arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments and impact on other components of
equity arises mainly from foreign forward exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

Impact on profit after tax Imnpact on other components of
equjty
March 31, 2019 | March 31,2018 | March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

USD sensitivity

INR/USD - Increase by 1% (March 31, 2018 - 1%} # 7.68 1.28 (2.31) -
INR/USD - Decrease by 1% {March 31, 2018 - 1%} # (7.68) {1.26) 231 -
EURQO sensitivity

INRFEURO - Increase by 1% (March 31, 2018 - 1%) # (.03} - - -
INR/EURD - Decrease by 1% (March 31, 2018 - 1%} # 0.03 - - -
CAD sensitivity

INR/CADD - Increase by 1% {March 31, 2018 - 1%) # (0.47} {0.11) - w
INR/CAD - Decrease by 1% (March 31, 2018 - 1301 # 0.47 a.11 - -

# Holding all other variables constant
* Amocunt is below the roundina norms adooted bv the Companv




Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the siatement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise slafed)}

MNaote 32: Financial risk management {Contd...)

{ii) interest rate risk
The Company did not have any exposure ta interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, respectively.

{iii) Investment risk
(a) Exposure

The Company is maialy exposed fo the price risk due fo its investment in mutual funds. The price risk arises due ta uncertainties about the future market values
of these investments.

In order to manage its price risk arising from investments in mutual funds, the Company diversifies its portfolio in accordance with the limits set by the risk
management policies.

{b) Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increases/decreases of 0.25% increase in price of mutual fund.

Impact on profit before tax
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Increase in price 0.25% (March 31, 2018 - 0.25% ) 0.31 021
Decrease in price 0.25% (March 31, 2018 - 0,25% ) {0.31) (0.21)

{iv} Impact of hedging activities
The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise, Exchange rate
exposures are managed within approved policy parameters utilizing foreign exchange forward contracts.

[a) Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financial position:

For the year ended March 31, 2018

Type of hedge and risks Nominal value Carrying amount of Maturity date Hedge ratio
hedging instrament
Assels Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Cash flow hedge
Foreign exchange risk
Fareign exchange 23129 - 3.50 - 19-Jut-19 1:1
forward contracts

For the year ended March 31, 2018

Type of hedge and risks Nominal value Carrying amount of
hedging instrument Maturity date Hedge ratic
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Cash flow hedge
Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange - - - - - .
forward contracts

The Company uses forward confracts 1o hedge its risks associated with fareign currency fluctuations relating to certain firrm commitments, highly probable
forecast transactions and forefgn currency required at the settlement date of certain receivables/payables, The use of forward contracts is gaverned by the
Company's strategy approved by the board of directors, which provide priniciples on the use of such forward coniracts consistent with the Company’s risk
management policy.

The Company's hedging policy only allows for effective hedge relationships to be established. Hedge effecliveness is determined at the inception of the hedge
relationship, and throrgh pericdic praspective effectiveness assessments to ensure that an economic relationship exists between the hedged item and hedging
instrument. The Company enfers into hedge relationships where the critical terms of the hedging instrument match exactly with the terms of the hedged item, and
so a qualitative assessment of effectiveness is performed, If changes in circumstances affect the terms of the hedged item such that the critical ferms ne longer
match exactly with the critical terms of the hedging instrument, the Company uses the hypathetical derivative method lo assess effectiveness. Ineffectiveness is
recognised on a cash flow hedge where the cumulative change iIn the designated component vaire of the hedging instrument exceeds on an absolute basis the
change in value of the hedged tem aftributable to the hedged sisk. In hedges of foreign cusrency forecast sale fransactions this may arise if:

{i} The critical terms of the hedging instrument and the hedged item differ (i.e. nominal ameunts, timing of the forecast transaction), or
(i} Differences arise between the credit risk inherent within the hedged item and the hedging instrument, There were no ineffectiveness recognised in the
staternent of profit and loss during the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018. ’




Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended Marech 31, 2018
{All amounts in Rupees million, unless otherwise staled)

Note 32: Financial risk management {Contd...}

{b) Movements in cash flow hedging reserve

Risk category Foreign
currency risk
Derivative instruments Foreign
exchange
forward
contracts
Cash flow hedging reserve
As at April 01, 2017 36.90
Add: Gain recognised in cash flow hedging reserve during the year {net) 16.60
Less: Gain transferred to the statement of profit and loss {73.03)
Income tax on amount recognised in cash fiow hedging reserve 19.53
As at March 31, 2018 :
Add: Gain recognised in cash flow hedging reserve during the year (net) 6.83
Less: Gain transferred to the statement of profit and loss (3.33)
Income 1ax on amount recognised in cash flow hedging reserve {1.17}
As at March 31, 2019 2,33
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Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

[All amounts in Rupees million, unfess otherwise stafed}

Note 33: Capital management

(a} Risk management
For the purpose of the Company's capilal management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:
safeguard their ability to continue as a gaing congern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

maintain an optimat capital structure 1o reduce cost of capital,

The Company did nof have any borrowings as ai March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018.

Loan covenants
The Company had ne barrowings as at the end of the reperting period, heace there are no covenants.

(b} Pividends
The Company has not declared dividends in the current reporting vear as well as prior year.

Note 34: Segment reporting
{i} Description of segments and principle activities

The Company's chief operating decision maker censists of the whole time directars of the Campany who examines the Company’s perlermance only from the
product perspective and has accordingly, identified only one reporlable segment which is trading in coated and uncoated pipes.

{ii} The chief cperating decisior maker primarily uses a measure of profit befare tax as included in the internal management report to assess the
perfermance of the operaling segment which is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial stalements.

{iii} Revenue from major external customers is as follows:

For the year ended Number of Amaunt % to revenue from
custorners aperations

March 31, 2018 4 6,965.83 80.08%

March 31, 2018 3 19.004.55 80.57%

{iv) The Company is domiciled in India, The amount of its revenue from external customers broken down by location of the customers is shown in the table below:

Revenue from external customers Year ended March  Year ended March
31, 2019 31, 2018
Expori 4.800,73 16,362.58
Domestic 3,897.82 7.225.93
Total 8,698,55 23,588.52

{v) The total of the non-current assels other than financial instruments, eguity investment in subsidiary and deferred tax assels {net) are located cnly
in India as at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018.




Welspun Tradings Limlted

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Al amounts in Rupees milfion, uniess otherwise slated}

Note 35: Related party transactiol

ns

{a) Entities having significant influence

Name Type Ownership interest
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2048
Welspun Pipes Limited Significant influence 41.64% 41.84%
Welspun Group Master Trust Significant influence - -
{b} List of related parties:
Name Type Place of Ownership interest
Incorporation | March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018 |
Welspun Corp Limited Holding Company India 100% 100%
Welspun Middie East DMCG |Whally owned subsidiary United Arab 100% 100%

Emirales (UAE)

(c} Key management persennel

Name

Nature of refationship

Mr, 8. Krishnan

Mr. K.H.Viswanathan
Mr. Rajkumar Jain

Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma
ts. Revathy Ashok

Mr, Das Raj Dogra

Whole Time Direclar

Director

DBirector

Direclor upto November 25, 2018
Direcior

Directar w.ef December 21, 2038

Mr. Pradeep Joshi

Company Secrelary

{d) List of others aver which key management personnel or ralatives of such parsonnel exercise significant influence or control and
entlties with whom transaction have taken place during the year and other refated parties:

Welspun Global Trade LLC
Welspun Tubular LLC

Welspun Globa! Brands Limiled
Welspun Really Private Limited
MGN Agro Properties Private Lim

Welspun Foundation for Health and Knowledge

Welspun Wasca Coalings Privale Limited
Welspun dMiddfe East Pipes Company LLC

ited

{e} Transactions with related parties

For year ended
March 31, 20198

For year ended
March 31, 2018

Purchases of stock-in-lrade

‘Transactions wilh Welspun Wasco
Purchases of stock-in-trade

Staff welfare expenses

Commissian on sales to agents

Repayment of Loans

Commission on sales 1o agents

Trade agvance received

Rental charges

Rental charges

Transactions with Welspun Corp Limited

Reimbursement of expenses {payable) receivable

Coatings Private Limited

Transactions wilh Welspun Glebal Brands Limited

| Transactions with Welspun Middiz East DMCC

Interest income on foan given to subsidiary

Transactions with Welspun Glcbal Trade LLC

Transactions with Welspun Tubular LLC
Revenue frem coniracts with customer

| Transactions with Welspun Realty Private Limiled

Transactions with MGN Agra Praperties Private Lirsited

8,356.17
0.60

142177

4.60

0.04

23,733.62
(53.40Y

1.541.97

16.97
1.65
{136.41)

97.65

12.011.21
579.82

4.57
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Walspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
and the statement of profit and [oss for tha year ended March 31, 2619

{All amounts in Rupees milfion, unless offrerwise staled)

Note 35: Related Party Transactions {Contd...}

For year ended For year ended
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018
Transactions with Walspun Foundation For Health & Knowledge
Expenditure 1owards corporate social responsibility 3.00 2.52
Transactions with Mr. K. H. Viswanathan
Directors’ sitling fees 0.40 0,36
Transactions with Mr. Raj Kumar Jain
Birectors' sitling fees 0.38 o34
Transactions with Mr. Ram Gopal Sharma
Directors' sitling fees G.o8 0.35
Transactions with Ms, Revathy Ashok
Birectors' sitling fees G.15 0.15
Transactions with Mr. Desraj Dogra .11 -
Diractors' sitting fees
Note: Amount is inclusive of applicable taxes
{f) Outstanding balances
Asat Asat

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Trade Advances

Welspun Tubular LLC - 579.82
Total trade advances - 575.82
Trade payables

Welspun Corp Limited 485.67 3,681.68

Welspun Middle East DMCC - 6.74

Welspun Globa! Trade LLGC - 151.88

Welspun Globat Brands Limited 0.08 -
Total trade payables 485.76 3,840.30
{g) Equity Investment in subsidiary

As at As at

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Welspun Middle East DMCC - 3.36
{h) Cutstanding balances of security deposits given
As at Asat
March 31. 2019 | March 31, 2018
MGN Agro Properties Private Limited .01 0.01
(i} Asset keld for dispasalf Liability associated towards assets held for disposal
As at As at

March 31, 2019

March 31, 20148

|Assats held for disposal
Welspun Middle East DMCC
Investment in equily instruments of whally owned subsidiary

Liabilities asscciated towards assels held for disposal
Welspun Middle East DMCC

3.36

5.62

(i) Terms and conditions

AR transactions were made on normat commerclal terms and conditions and at market rates,
Al oulstanding balances are unsecuted ang are payable in cash.




Welspun Tradings Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the baiance sheet as at March 31, 2019
and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounls in Rupees million, unless otherwise stated)

Note 36: The Company has estimated the impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in case of "Vivekananda Vidyamandir And Others Vs The
Regional Provident Fund Commissioner {II} West Bengal" and the related circular (Circular No. C-1/1{33)2018/Vivekananda Vidya Mandir/284) dated
March 20, 2019 issued by the Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation in relation to non-exclusion of certain altowances from the definition of "basic
wages" of the relevant emplayees for the purposes of determining contribution to provident fund under the Employees' Provident Funds &
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. Accordingly, the Company has made the pravision of Rs. 2.18 million which is disclosed under the head 'Other
current liabilities’.

Note 37: Contingent Habilities
There are no contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018.
Note 38: Commitments

There are no capital or other commitmenis as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018.

Note 39: Earnings per equity share
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Profit afier tax atiributable to the equity holders of the Company 48.08 118.69
Weighted average number of equity shares 5,013,402 5,013,402
Basic and diluted earnings per share 9.79 23.67
Nominal value of an equity share 10.00 10.00

Note 40: Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

According te information available with the Management, on the basis of information received from suppliers regarding their status under the Micra,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the Campany has no amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
under the said MSMED Act as at March 31, 20192 and March 31, 2018.

Note 41 s .
{a): Changes in accounting policies

This note explains the impact of the adoption of Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Centracts with Customers’ on the Company's financial statemenits.
Effective April 1, 2018, the Group adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the cumutative catch-up transition method
which is applied to contracts that were not completed as of April 1, 2018. Accordingly, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted.
The adoption of Ind AS 115 did not have any material impact on the financial performance of the Company.

As a result of the changes in the entity's accounting policies, comparative information for prior period has neither been restated nor remeasured.

(b): Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities
Contract liabilities relating io sale of products as at March 31, 2019 aggregated to 0.23 million. This has been included under 'Other current liabilities'
as Trade advances. Contract liabilities outstanding as at March 31, 2019 shall be recognised as revenue in the subsequent reporting period.

Note 42: The reporting on disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes is not applicable to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 and
March 31, 2018

Note 43: The figures for the previcus year have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our attached report of even date
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